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Barbara Allen

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 11:41 AM
To: John Bell
Subject: RE: Reminder:  OPB Job Opportunity - Member Experience Manager

Thanks, John! 
 

From: John Bell  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 11:38 AM 
To: Barbara Allen 
Subject: Re: Reminder: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ Member Experience Manager 

 
Up on reddit 
 
http://www.reddit.com/r/Portland/comments/2mssty/opb_seeks_member_experience_manager_limited_time/ 
John Bell 
Director of Membership and Communications 
Oregon Public Broadcasting & KMHD 
7140 SW Macadam Ave 
Portland, OR 97219 
503.977.7793 (o) 
503.754.6825 (m) 
 
 

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 11:33 AM 
To: All Staff <AllStaff@opb.org> 
Cc: HR <hr@opb.org> 
Subject: Reminder: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ Member Experience Manager 
 

OPB Seeks Member Experience Manager 
  
OPB is looking for a professional experienced in membership, direct marketing, customer service or 
fundraising. 
  
The Member Experience Manager will ensure a quality member experience through oversight of the 
customer service team, evaluation of membership and customer service systems and programs, 
assisting with the implementation of new technologies, strategic use of the membership database, 
and the execution of select fundraising campaigns. 
  
For more information and instructions on how to apply, go 
to:   http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 


